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SAINT JOHN GRAMMAR SCHOOL. b

his duties to commence June 1, 1806, No fault was found with
Mv. Jennison, but, according to the official records of the
Directors,, *“the great importance of providing a preceptor
who may at the same time be employed as an assistant to the
rector of ‘T'rinity Church, has been the only inducement to adopt
the present measure,”  Mr, [ronside. however, never filled either
position, churges of a serious nature heing preferred against him at
Windsor, N. S.. where he was residing, and which he was asked
by the Bourd to refute but failed so to do. On May 20, 1806, the
Directors entered into another engagemcnt with Mr. Jennison on
the same terms as before, the Board refusing one of his conditions,
viz, that “ he would expect every scholar, or his servant, to sweep
the school every morning in their turn,”

THE FIRST FREE SCIHCLAR.

At this meceting Peter Jomes Bowry was admitted as the first
free scholar.  The father of this hoy, who had been a master mari-
ner, was dead,

The school was continued under the direction of Mr, Jennison
during the year, Rev. Roger Victs being appointed preceptor and
assistant to the rector of Trinity on November 25, 1806, taking
charge of the school June 24, 1807. The Board made up their
accounts from the commencement to January 22, 1807, when a
deficit of £205 15s, Hd. was reported, and a petition sent to the
Legislature asking for an additional grant to relieve the Board from
its indebtedness. The Legislature of 1807 granted £100 addition-
al to the school for this parpose. S on after Mr. Victs’ appoint-
ment as preceptor lie dismissed the school in order that he might
observe one of the fast daysof the Church of Fogland. This action
was discussed at & meeting of the Board held on July 3, 1807, and
five fast days which should be observed by the school in each year
specified. This action on the part of the Board was protested
against by Rev. Dr. Byles, who entered his protest in the clerk’s
minutes, which entry, at its' next meeting on October 14, the
Board ordered to he expunged.

The school appenrs to have had a hard struggle for life in its
early days, as, on July 3, 1808, it was reported “ that £100 were
due Mr, Horstield, and £50 in other debts besides,” and that
“there was no fence around the lot.” The Legislature was again
appealed to and a grant of £170 given to pay the debts of the
Directors. Mr. Horsfiel ! was paid the amount due him, and in
lieu thereof gave an absolute deed of the property to the Direct-
ors. This couveyance is dated August 1st, 1808, and is in the
form of a Perpetual Lease.

THE RULES AND REGULATIONS,

for the government of the school, although similar rules had been



